
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call David Penrose, Governance Services on 
01432 383690 or e-mail dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Health & Social Care Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 

 

Date: Tuesday 9 June 2015 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Place: The Council Chamber, Shire Hall, Hereford HR1 2HX 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

David Penrose, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 383690 
Email: dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Health & Social 
Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor PA Andrews 
Vice-Chairman Councillor J Stone 
   
 Councillor TL Bowes  
 Councillor ACR Chappell  
 Councillor PE Crockett  
 Councillor CA Gandy  
 Councillor DG Harlow  
 Councillor JF Johnson  
 Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes  
 Councillor MT McEvilly  
 Councillor PD Newman OBE  
 Councillor NE Shaw  
 Councillor D Summers  
 
 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  9 JUNE 2015 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details of any Members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
Agenda. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

9 - 14 

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 March 2015. 
 

 

5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 
FUTURE SCRUTINY 
 

 

 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 
Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 
(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised.  
Consideration will be given to whether it should form part of the Committee’s work 
programme when compared with other competing priorities.) 
 

 

6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 
relate. 
 
(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting so long as 
the question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question 
you would like to ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be 
provided at the meeting).   
 

 

7. ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION: WEST MIDLANDS AMBULANCE SERVICE 
(TO FOLLOW) 
 

15 - 16 

 To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the 
West Midlands Ambulance Trust. 
 

 

8. IMPLEMENTATION OF INFORMATION, ADVICE AND SIGNPOSTING 
HUB AND DIGITAL WEB SYSTEM 
 

17 - 24 

 To note the proposed arrangements for the implementation of an Information, 
advice and signposting Hub (IAS Hub), allied to a new Digital Web system 
which will also deliver online self assessment and a care and support 
Emarketplace. 
 

 

9. HEALTHWATCH HEREFORDSHIRE 
 

 

 To receive a report on areas of concern to Healthwatch Herefordshire. 
 

 

10. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

25 - 34 

 To note and comment on the Committee’s Work Programme and allocate 
activities to task and finish groups, as deemed necessary. 

 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  9 JUNE 2015 
 

 

 



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present 
if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and 
consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s work 
programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask 
then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an 
answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the 
Committee Officer can be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).  Agenda can be found at 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/meetings 

• Please note that filming, photography and recording of meetings is permitted provided 
that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting. 

 
• The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the 

reporting to ensure that they comply. 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

 
 

SHIRE HALL, ST PETER’S SQUARE, HEREFORD, HR1 2HX. 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to the Assembly Point which is 
located in the car park at the front of the building.  A check will 
be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 

7



8



�������������	
���
�
	

�������� 	
� ��
� �

����� 	
� �
����� �� �	����� ���
� ��
���
������
��������� �	�����

� �
��� ��� ��
� �	�����

� �		� � ����
� ���� �
�
�

	���	����
!����"#�������"$%&����%$'$$����
� �

(�
!
��)� �	������	������*���		��+��������,�
�	������	���-�.�	��/���
!�+0��
���������,�

� � �
� �	������	�!)�1��2����
�� �(.�2
������	� ��13��		4
� �3��5�����
 �1.0�3
��	� �

�(��
������ ��*��	��� ��1��	6
��!	� �(���������/3��4
�����5*�0������/
(	�
���

�
� �
������
�����
)	 �	������	�!�*������44
�������51�(	�
���+��6��
���
�6
� ��
���������

7
��6
���,	
� �
�

��
�!)� ���		�6
!�+-��
��	��	
�*����8!�7
��6
���, �1�-����!	��+-��
��	��	
�������
�8!�

7
��6
���, �-��*�����		��+�	�!����������(�6�����
����, �*��
����+�	�!�������
���(�6�����
����, �1	��	6��!�+�	�!����������(�6�����
����, �-��*����6	�/������
+�	�!����������(�6�����
����, �(�	
�����	�!	��+-��
��	��	
�(�6�����
����, ���
0��9
�!�+*!!�!�����-��
��	���	�
!������	���������
����
!,�����-�(
��	!
�
+5	�
�����
��
����
!,	
	
�

:;'� *(�.�5����<���*2��������
	
���������	���	�������	����	��������	����	
� �������	!�	�������"	
	

:#'� �*��-���2���������+�<�*�=,���
	
����"	
	

:&'� -��.*�*�������<������������
	
����"	
	

:>'� ����������
	
#$�	%�� &��	��	&$�	���&���	$���	��	&$�	'&$	���� ��(	)*+,	����	��������	���	������	��	�	
������&	������"	
	

::'� ��55��������<�������2�����<�����(�2.�������������<���<������
�������=���
	
����"	
	

:?'� @���������<��������(�2.�����
	
����"	
	

:A'� *������*2�.��=�����������
	
#$�	 
����&&��	 ��������	 � ����	 ���� �&�����&(	 ������&�&����	 ����	 ��������&����	 ��&$��	 &$�	
$���&$	 ���&��"	 	 	 #$�	 �����&��	 ��	 ! ����	 ����&$	 $��$���$&��	 &$�	 ���������	 �����	 ��	 $��	
������&�&���-	

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



	

	
•	 #$�&	 &$���	���	�	����	���	����&��	 ��&����&���	��&����	����&$	���	������	
���.	

���	&$�&	&$��	�� ��	������	����	�������&	��	&$�	� �/ �	&�	&$�	0������	����&���"	
	

•	 #$�&	��	&$�	+,*	
����	� &$���&���.	���������$���	���1��	�&	2*&$	��	&����	��	� ����	
$���&$"	
	

•	 #$�&	&$�	����	&�	�������	&$�	$���&$	���	���������	��	�����&�	���	�$������	�� ��	
��	�	��� �.	���	��� ��	� �$	��	����&���&(	���	�����&(	�� ��	��	����������"	
	

•	 #$�&	&$���	����	�	� ����	��	����&�	��	&$�	
� �&(	�$��$	���� ���	�	������$	��	&$�	
3���&	�&��&����	�����	���������&	���	�&����	���� ��&(	&���"	
	

•	 #$�&	$��	���&	���	�$����	��&$	�$����$���.	�$���	$�	$��	����	��	���&	���	&$�	���&	
����	(����	���	&$�&	� ����	&$�&	&���	&$���	$��	����	����	�����&���	��	! ����	����&$	
��	���������$���"		�&	�� ��	��	��������	&�	 ��	&�	&$�	���&	�����&	&$�	�4���&���	&$�&	
���$	
� �&(	$��	���������"	
	

��	����(	&�	�	5 ��&���	����	�	%�����.	$�	����	&$�&.	��	����&���	&����.	&$�	� ����	��	&������	
�������&�	 ��	 &$�	
� �&(	���	 ���"	 	#$�	
��� ��&(	����&(	���&����$��	 &��1	&$�	 ����	��	
&$�	����	 &������	�������&	��� �&���.	���	�$���&	 &$���	$��	����	��	 ��������.	 &$��	���	��	
��� �	���	� �&�/�����(	���1"	#$�	������	��	&$�	�����	���	��&	&$�	��� �.	� &	�&	���	����	
�	 5 ��&���	 ��	 $��	 ���� ��&���	  ���	 &$�	 �����"	 	 �����	 �������	����	����	 ��1��(	 &�	
��&�$	 ������	�$�	����	 ��������	 ��	�	�����	����.	 ��&$��	 &$��	 &$���	�$�	����	�������	
&$�� �$"	
	

•	 #$�&	 &$�	 
����	 � &$���&(	 ���	 &$�	 ���������$���	 
�������	 
������������	 0�� �	
6�

07	����	���	���&	��	�	��&�����	�����&��	������&���	���&��&���"	
	

•	 #$�&	&$�	��&��	��	�(�$����	����	��&	����������&�(	��������&	��	&$�	
� �&(	��������	
&�	��&�����	 ������.	� &	�#�8�	����	����	��	�	�������	 ��	&$�	����	,*	���	��� �.	
�$�	��	������	���	&$��������	�&	���1	��	��������("	
	

��	����(	&�	�	5 ��&���.	$�	������	&$�&	���� ��&(	� ����&	���	������	���	&������	�������	
���� ���.	��&$	��&$��	&$�	��&(	���	��	��&�����	� ���	�����"	
	
��	 ����(	 &�	 �	%�����8�	 5 ��&���.	 &$�	�����&��	 ��	 
$������8�	9��������	 ����	 &$�&	 (� ��	
������	����	�����������(	�����	��&�	������	���1.	���	��&$��	���������$���"		#$�	�������	
���	 ��&	 �&&���&���	 &$��.	 � &	 ����	 ���	 ��	 ��&������	 &$��	 ��	 ������	 �����������	 ���	
����&��	��	&$�	
� �&("	
	
#$�	 
����&&��	 ��������	 �	 ������&�&���	 ��	 &$�	 ����&$	 ���	9��������	 �&��&��("	 	 #$�	

��� �&��&	��	! ����	����&$	$��$���$&��	&$�	���������	�����-	
	

•	 #$�&	�	 ��� �	��	 &$�	 ����������	� ����	��	 &$���	����	:,	��&$��	 &$�	
� �&(	���	
�����&��&	

	
•	 #$�&	&$�	����&$	��	&$�	� �����	��	������	������	��&$	������	���	� �&����	����	&���	

�����&����	���	����������"	
	

•	 #$�&	&$���	���	����	��&�	��	&$�	�����	��	&$�	��� ��&���	��	&$�	
� �&(.	�����&��	
&$�� �$	 &$�	 3���&	 �&��&����	 �����	 ���������&.	 &$�	 ��&����&��	 �����	
���������&	���	&$�	%��&��	����&$	�����	���������&"	
	

•	 #$�&	�����	���&����$��	���1���	���	���(	�����&��&.	��	��	������	��������&���	���	
�����(	�����������	���	$���&$	���	���������"	

10



	

	
��	 ����(	 &�	 �	 %�����8�	 5 ��&���.	 &$�	 �����&��	 ��	 
$������8�	 9��������	 ����	 &$�&	 &$�	
� ����	 ��	 �$������	�������	 ����	 ����	 ���	����&����	 �(	 &$�	 ���������$���	 
$������8�	
����� ������	;����"		#$�	� �����	����	���	��	&$�	
� �&(.	���	&$���	���	�����	���1���	
���������	 &$�	��&&��	 ��&$	 &$�	 !�����	 ���	 �$������8�	 $����"	 	 #$�	 ����� ������	 ;����	
��� &������	 &$��	 ����	��&$	 ����&	 ����"	 	#$�	
����&&��	�� ��	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 &$���	���	
����������&	�$����	��	&$�	!����������	������&���"	
	

•	 #$�&	��&$	 &$���	��&$	 ��������	���	�$(�����	��������&���	$��	����	 ���� ���	 ��	 &$�	
�&��&��(.	 ���	 &$�&	 ��&$	 ��� ��	 ����	 ���&	 ��	 &$�	 ���� �&�&���	 �������"	 #$��	
������&��	 &$�	 �$��&	 ����	 ��&��������	 &�����	 ���� ������	 &$���	 ��&$	 ��������	 ��	
�$(�����	��������&���	&�	&�1�	����	��	&$��������	���	� ����&	�&$���"	

	
#$�	 
��� �&��&	 ��	 ! ����	 ����&$	 ���� ����	 ��&$	 �	 ������8�	 � ����&���	 &$�&	 ���&��	
$���&$	�$� ��	��	����������	��	&$�	$��$��&	������&(.	���	����	&$�&	���	��	&���&(	������	��	
&$�	
� �&(	$��	������&��	&$�&	&$�(	���&	�����("	#$���	���	�	����	���	&$�	&$���	���&��	��	&$��	
����"	
	
�&	���	��&��	&$�&	&$�	
�������	%���&��(	#��1	0�� �	���	��	�����	&�	��� ��	&$�&	&$�	��&����	
��	&$�	���������$���	�����	������	
��� ��&(	
������&	����	��&��	 ���.	���	&$�&	���	
��	�&�	������&���	���	&$�&	��	&$�	���&��	���������	��	�4/����������"		
	
��	����(	&�	�	5 ��&���	����	&$�	
$������.	&$�	
�����&	%�����	6����&$	���	9��������7.	
����	 &$�&	 &$�	 ����&$	 ���	 9��������	 ;����	 ���	 ���� �&����	 &�	 ���	 �������.	 &$�	
�����&���&	��	����&$	���	&$�	
����	0��������&	�������&���"		#$�� �$	&$�	
� ����	���	
&$�	!�������	;�����.	�&	���	���� �&����	&�	&$�	�������&�	��	&$�	
� �&("		#$�	
����&&��	
$��	�	����	&�	���(	�(	���������	��	��������	��	&$�	�����������	��	&$�	;����"	
	
#$�	
����&&��	 ��&��	 �	 ������&�&���	 ����	����&$��&�$	���������$���"	 	 ��	 &$�	 ��� ���	
���� �����.	&$�	���������	����&�	����	����-	
	
��	 ����(	 &�	 �	 5 ��&���.	 &$�	 
$������	 ��	 ����&$��&�$	 ���������$���	 ����	 &$�&	 �&	 ���	
� ����&�(	���1���	�&	��� ��	��� ��	&$�	������	��	(� ��	������	��	���������$���.	���	$��	
 ����&�1��	�	���� �&�&���	��	�����	&�	��&	&$�	�����	��	(� ��	������	��	$���&$	���	������	
����	��&&���"	 	��	�����	&$�&	 &$���	$��	����	�	 ���1	��	� ����&	 ���	$���&$	 ��� ��	�&	 &$�	
��4&$	����	�������.	� &	&$�&	&$��	���	���	�����	���������	�(	#� � �	����&$����	
&�"		
	
��	����(	&�	�	� �&$��	5 ��&���.	$�	����	&$�&	�������&���	��	����&$��&�$	$��	����	���&	&�	
��4&(	 &$� ����	$� ��$����	��	����	 ��	 &�	��������&����	��&$��	 &$�	
� �&("	����&$��&�$	
$��	�	���&�� ���	����&	&�	��&��	���	����	��������&����	���	�	� ����	��	��������&	�����	&�	
� ����"	 	 �&	���	 � ��������	 &$���	 ������&������(	 ���	 ��������&�("	 	����&$��&�$	���	���1���	 &�	
��� ��	&$�&	&$���	��&$� &	�	�����	����	�����	$����	��&$��	&$�	
� �&("		#$���	$��	����	�	
&�����	���1	���������	��	�����&������&�	��	 &$�	���1	��	� ���	��	����	��	��&$	 �����	
���	�&$��	�����	� &��&�"		:*<	��	������	��	&$�	
�&(	���	&$�	���1�&	&����	����	�����	��	
����&$��&�$	���	�&�	��&���&���.	���	���1	���	�����	������������	&�	�������	�	��������	
��� ��	���	&$�	� ���	�����"		
�
�
!	��
�)��������
��
4	��!�6
��	�
��
	
	

?$'� 7=��0*..�=������������(-*�����
	
#$�	
����&&��	 ��������	 ��	  ���&�	 �����&	 ��	 ��������	����	 �&	 &$�	9(�	=����(	���	
#� �&"	 	 ��	 $��	 ������&�&���.	 &$�	 
$���	 �4�� &���	 ��	 &$�	 #� �&	 $��$���$&��	 &$�	 ���������	
����&�-	
	

11



	

•	 #$�&	 &$���	����	 ��� ��	 ����������	 &$�	�����&	
���	!�&$��(.	 ���	 �&	���	 �����	
&$�&	&$���	���	��� �������&	����������	��&$��	&$�	�����&��.	���	�	����	&�	��� ��	&$�	
������	 ��	 �&�	 ��������"	 	 ��	 �����	 &�	 ��� ��	 	 &$�	 ������	 ��	�>�.	 ���� ��&(	
��������	 �� ��	 ����	 &�	 ��	 ��������	 ���	 �$(�����	 ������&(	 �� ��	 ����	 &�	 ��	
�4������	��	&$�	�����&��	�&����"			

	
��	 ����(	 &�	�	5 ��&���	 ����	 &$�	
$������.	$�	 ����	 &$�&	 &$�	�����	 ���	 &$�	��4&	 ���������	
(���	 ����	 ����������	 ��&$��	 &$�	 ��������	 &$�&	 $��	 ����	 ����&��&��	 ��&$	 &$�	
���������$���	
�������	
������������	0�� �	 6�

07"	 	 
���&�&����	 &�	 &$�	 ��&�&�	�� ��	
����	&$�&	��� ��	�� ��	���(	��	��������	&�	�	���&���	�4&��&"		��	&$�	���� �	&���.	�����	
���	��� ����(	���	������	����	 &$�	��4&	 &��	&�	����	(����"	 	�	����	�� ��	$���	 &�	��	
&�1��	��	&�	�$�&	�� ��	��	����	&�	������	�����	��(	���1���"		�&	���	��1��(	&$�&	�	5 ���&(	
����� �	�� ��	����	&�	��	����"	
	

•	 #$�&	���������&�	� &����$��	��������&�	��� &	&$�	$����&��	�(	+*	&�	+"	#�������	
��&��	����	��&	�����&����	 ���	� �����	�&���	�&	 &$�	�����&.	� &	 &$�	$����&��	���	
����(���	���������	���	?@	5 �������	� ����	�&	&$�	�����&	���	�&	���	��&	��������	
&�	 � �������&�(	 �&���	 ���$	 �$��&"	 	 ���	 �������$��	 &�	 ���� �&���&	 ���	 ��&��&���	
�� ��	 $���	 &�	 ��	 &�1��	 ���	 �	 � ����	 ��	 $��$�(	 5 �������	 ��������	 � ����	 ����	
�����	���� �&��"		!��&	��	&$�	���� �&���&	���	��&��&���	�&��&��(	���	����	&�	���� �&	
�����	�&���	�$�	����	��&	� ����&�(	��	&$�	�����&��"	
	

•	 #$�&	��	�������$	$��	����	����	���	����&��(	�������	�&���	&�	��	��������	��	&$�	
���1	��	&$�	�����&��.	� &	&$�&	&$�	� &����	$��	��&	����	��	�� �&� �	��	$��	���&����(	
����	$����"	
	

•	 #$�&	 &$���	����	��������	 �������	 &�	 ��	����	�(	 �$�����	 ���1	 ������	 � ��&����	
��&����	��������&	��������&����	��	�&$��	
� �&���"		�&	���	��������	�����������(	
������ �&	&�	�������	&$�	����������	�&�������	&$�&	����	�4���&��	��&$��	��	��������	
��	&$�	���	&$�&	���	���������	��� ���	� �����"		�	����	������4	���	���1	������	
�(�&��	���$&	�����	���	���������	�������"	
	

#$�	 
$���	 �4�� &���	 ��	 &$�	 #� �&	 ��������	 &$�	 
$������8�	 � ����&���	 &$�&	 &$�	

����&&��	�� ��	�������	$���	�(	 ����(���	��	��$���	��	 &$�	$����&��.	���	����	 &$�&	 &$��	
���	 ��&	 &$�	 ���&	 ���������&�	 &���	 &�	 �������	 &$��	 � ����&"	 	 !��&���	 ��&���&���	 ��	 &$�	
���������	 ���	 5 ���&(	 �$��������	 ���	 ��	 $���.	 ���	 ���	 ���� ��	 �$� ��	 ��	 �4$� �&��	
������	� �$	��	�������$	�$� ��	��	&�1��"		#$�	
�����&	%�����	6����&$	���	9��������7	
���� ����	���	����&��	� &	&$�&	&$�	
� ����	������(	�������	��	�	�����	��	��� ��.	���	�&	
&$��	�&���	&$�	0��������&	��� &&��	&�	� �$	��	�������$	�� ��	��	&�	5 ��&���	�$�&$��	���	
���� ��	$��	����	�4$� �&��	��	�	 �����	 �����"	 	 �&	���	 �����&��&	 &�	5 ��&��(	$��	� �$	
�� ��	��	��$�����	&$�� �$	&$�	��&����&���	��	������	� ���&�	���	$��	�����	&$�	���������	
���	���	��&��	�����	���	&$�&	���	��������	������("	
�
�
!	��
�)��������
��
4	���6
��	�
��
	

?%'� ����3��(*��7*=��(-*�����
	
#$�	
����&&��	��������	��	 ���&�	��	&$�	���1	��	&$�	�&��1�	!�&$��("		��	&$�	��� ���	
���� �����	&$�	���������	����&�	����	����-	
	

•	 #$�&	&$�	� ������	����	���	�����	��	�	������	��&�	�����"	
	

•	 #$�&	&$�	 ��&	�� ��	�������	&����������	� ����&	����	���&����	��	0�� ���&���$���	
���	 �$���&	 ���	 ��	 &$�	 &$������&�	 $��	 ����	 ���� �&��.	 &$���	 ���	 � ����&�(	 ���(	 +	
���� �&��&	��	�����"		
�� �	� ����&	���	��	�����.	���	��&����&	$��	����	�4�����	
��	&$�	&��	���������	���� �&��&	���&�"		

	

12



	

•	 #$�&	 &$���	 �� ��	 ��	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 &$�	 ���������	 � ����	 ��	 ����	 ���	 �&��1�	
��&���&�	&�	+:	�(	��&����	)*+,"	

	
•	 #$�&	 &$�	��������	� ����	�$�	����	�����	 ���� �&��	 &�	 A���	 &$�	$����&��	�� ��	��	

��&�����	��	&��	(���	���&��&�"		#$��	$��	��&	����	&$�	����	��	&$�	���&"	
	
�
!	��
�B��������
��
4	���6
��	�
�'�
	

?"'� ����5�*��-���5�����*���(*��7*=�(��1������
	
#$�	
����&&��	��������	�	�����&	��	&$�	��&����&��	�����&	
���	!�&$��(	!��A��&"		#$�	
���������	����&�	����	$��$���$&��-	
	

•	 #$�&	&$�	� ��������	�(	&$�	9(�	=����(	���	#� �&	��	&$�	��������	��� &���	&�	&$�	
��5 ������&�	 ��	 &$�	 ���A��&	 �� ��	 ��	 ���� �&��	 �(	 �&�1�$������.	 ���	 &$�&	 ��	
���� �&����	 ����	 $��	 ����	 ������&��	 �(	 &$�	 
� ����"	 	 #$�	 ���� �&���	 �� ��	
��&������	�$�&$��	��	��&	&$�	��� &���	��&	&$�	�����	��	&$�	���������$���	
�������	

������������	0�� �	6�

07"	

	
•	 �&	 ���	 ��&�����&��	 &$�&	 �$� ��	 &$�	 #� �&8�	 � ��������	 ��	 � ������ �	 ���	 ����	

��������	��	���&���	&$�	�

08�	��5 ������&�.	&$��	&$�	���	�� ��	��	&�	�����	
��������&���	�$�����	�(	&$�	� & ��	��	)*+,"	
	

•	 #$�&	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ���� ���	 &$�	 � ����&	  ����&���&(	 &$�&	 ��&���&�	 $��	 ��	 &�	
�$�&$��	 &$�(	 ����	 ������&���	 &$��������	 ��	 &$�	 ���$&	 �����"	 	 �&���	 ����	 ����	
���������	����	&$���	���&���& ��	����&���	��	�$�����	����	��&��� ���"			
	

�
!	��
�)��������
��
4	���6
��	�
��
	

?;'� 7��3�(��5�*������
	
#$�	
����&&��	��&��	�&�	9��1	!��������"	
	

#$�	���&���	�����	�&	+)",*	 ��*���*�	

13



14



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
David Penrose on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

 

MEETING: 
 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 9 June 2015 

TITLE OF REPORT: WEST MIDLANDS AMBULANCE NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST ACCOUNTABILITY 
SESSION 

REPORT BY: DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER 
 

1. Classification  
 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 
4.1 To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the West 

Midlands Ambulance Trust. 

5. Recommendation 

 THAT:  The Committee considers and discusses the presentation from the 
Trust. 
 

6. Alternative Options 
There are no relevant alternative options. 
 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 
7.1 Accountability sessions are a concept that Staffordshire Council developed as a 

result of the Report of the Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust Public Inquiry.  
The intention is to get interconnected health bodies together with the public and 
Councillors in order to enable them to challenge and question the relevant 
organisations in a more joined up way.   
 

Each body has provided a presentation that  focuses on: 
 

• the key work that the body has completed through the previous year 

• any success throughout the previous year 

• any challenges throughout the previous year 

• key areas of concentration for the coming year 

AGENDA ITEM 7

15



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

• areas of risk for the coming year 

• areas that might be beneficial of an input by scrutiny ie in task and finish 
groups. 

 

8. Financial Implications 
8.1 There are no financial implications to this report.  

 

9. 
9.1 

Legal Implications 
There are no legal implications to this report. 

10. Background Papers 

10.1 None identified. 

16



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Ewen Archibald, Commissioning Lead on Tel (01432) 261970 

 

 

Meeting: HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Meeting date: 9 June 2015 

Title of report: IMPLEMENTATION OF INFORMATION, ADVICE 
AND SIGNPOSTING HUB AND DIGITAL WEB 
SYSTEM 

Report by: Director of Adult and Wellbeing  
 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not a key decision. 

Wards Affected 

Countywide  

Purpose 

To note the proposed arrangements for the implementation of an Information, advice and 
signposting Hub (IAS Hub), allied to a new Digital Web system which will also deliver online 
self assessment and a care and support Emarketplace.  

Recommendation(s) 

THAT:  
 the committee notes the plans for implementation of a new digital web system 

and the Information advice and signposting Hub through a shared project 
management approach. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

17



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Ewen Archibald, Commissioning Lead on Tel (01432) 261970 

 

Alternative options 

1 It would have been possible to implement the web system and the IAS Hub 
separately. However, given that the timescales for the implementations coincide and 
there are many independencies between the two projects, this would have not been 
appropriate and would give rise to various risks.  

Reasons for recommendations 

2 The proposed implementation of the two new services has arisen following the 
successful completion of procurement processes for the Digital web system and IAS 
Hub. The implementation of the two services is required in order to maintain and 
enhance the council’s compliance with the Care Act 2014 in relation to Information, 
Advice and Guidance, Emarketplaces and supported self assessment.  

Key considerations 

3 The new IAS Hub has been commissioned to ensure citizens can find the care and 
support they need quickly and easily and promote use of community based and 
preventative support and reduce inappropriate demand for statutory services. The 
Hub will help ensure that the council complies with the Care Act 2014. The Cabinet 
Member for Health and Wellbeing approved a procurement process which 
commenced in January 2015. The contract was subsequently awarded to Services 
for Independent Living (SIL) a Herefordshire voluntary organisation.   

4 The new Digital web system has been commissioned to support delivery of several 
key requirements under the Care Act 2014. It will ensure that supported self 
assessments can be completed online and enable the development of an 
Emarketplace for Herefordshire. It also ensures much wider access to much more 
information, advice and signposting. Following a mini competition, the contract to 
supply and host the web system has been awarded to System Associates Ltd.  

Community impact 

The recommended decisions are expected to have a positive impact on the 
functioning of communities and community based support in Herefordshire. The 
proposed IAS Hub will draw on the existing rich network of information sources, 
community groups and volunteers throughout the towns and rural localities of the 
county. It will enable people to identify and use more readily the opportunities, 
contacts and support available in their parish or immediate neighbourhood. It will 
promote people helping themselves and each other in local communities and across 
shared interests or circumstances.  

13 The hub model relates directly to the work currently being explored with the Clinical 
Commissioning Group and others to make closer links between GPs and their patient 
communities.  By formulating a consistent quality signposting function including web-
based services, practices will have access to a greater breadth of information and 
therefore greater ability to signpost to local activity and support for patients. By 
helping to reduce demand for statutory and high intensity services, the hub will assist 
the council and Herefordshire CCG to reduce avoidable admissions to hospital and 
long term. The proposed service will contribute to achievement of the corporate plan 
by forming countywide and local strategic partnerships for the benefit of both the 
organisation and the community.  There will be a strategic approach to prevention 

18



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Ewen Archibald, Commissioning Lead on Tel (01432) 261970 

 

and early intervention to improve outcomes for people and promote independence. 
The hub will also enable access to services at the most local level and deliver 
information through the most appropriate channel.  The hub’s role in signposting will 
also encourage people to be active in their communities and look out for the more 
vulnerable, to contribute to their independence. 

Equality duty 

5 Equality Impact Assessments have been completed for both the Digital web based 
System and the IAS Hub and will continue to be monitored throughout the 
implementation process. No specific negative impact has been identified for groups 
sharing any of the protected characteristics under the Equality Act 2010. 

Financial implications 

6 The implementation and mobilisation of both services will be encompassed within the 
relevant annual Adults and Wellbeing budgets. 

Legal implications 

7 The appropriate procurement processes were followed for each new service. Legal 
services has advised on the implications of the two developments and on the 
appropriate legal form for each contract. It has been confirmed that each service is 
necessary to comply with the provisions of the Care Act 2014 and the Children and 
Families Act 2014. Legal Services will also advise on any issues which arise in 
relation to the implementation of the Emarketplace. 

Risk management 

8 The risks of not continuing with the implementation of the two services would be 
many and significant and this is not a practicable option at this stage since 
procurement processes are complete and services awarded to providers subject to 
contract.;  

9 The risks inherent in the implementation of the two services include;  

a. Delay in collecting and collating all the data on services, opportunities, groups 
and facilities to comprise the directory/database within the web system and on 
which the IAS Hub will depend. 

b. Works required to the proposed premises for the IAS Hub could be delayed 
which would defer the public launch of the Hub service, with consequent 
reputational damage to the council.  

c. The success of the Emarketplace depends in large part on sufficient numbers 
of local providers participating and advertising their services. Low numbers 
responding would limit its effectiveness, with reputational damage to the 
council. 

d. In determining how much and which professional assessment activity is 
included and embedded in the web system, there is a risk of missing the 
opportunity to maximise integration and connectivity and of having to replicate 
processes when existing systems are subsequently upgraded.  

19



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Ewen Archibald, Commissioning Lead on Tel (01432) 261970 

 

A project group has been established including IT and Children’s Wellbeing 
involvement to supervise implementation of both new services and work 
closely with providers. Using project management methods and learning from 
experience of authorities elsewhere, Adults and Wellbeing Directorate will 
manage all key risks closely and maintain close supervision. 

All key risks are entered in the Directorate Risk Register and sub registers as 
appropriate. 

 

Consultees 

10 In developing the implementation plans, consultation has taken place with SIL and 
System Associates and with officers across all Directorates. 

 

 Appendices 

Powerpoint presentation 

 

Background papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

20



1

Appendix 1

Information, Advice and Signposting 
(IAS) Hub and new Digital, Web 
based system for Herefordshire

Two services, two providers  

Coordinated together in one implementation project
to realise shared objectives

IAS Hub

Provided by Services for Independent Living

.

Digital Web system

Supplied by System Associates Ltd

21



2

Shared  Objectives

Enable citizens to find and take up the care and support they need quickly and easily

Promote self help, independence and choice through universal, community based 
and preventative opportunities and services

Help ensure that statutory and high intensity care and support is utlilised only when 
appropriate

Enable people of all ages and their families and carers to find what they need.

Enable more providers to respond more quickly and effectively to citizens

Ensure compliance with the Care Act 2014 and Children and Families Act 2014 

Digital Web based system
Three elements

• Information, advice and signposting
• customer pathway and search opitions
• all age/whole system approach, linking to NHS systems

• Assessment 
• People can do their own assessment online and plan their support
• Council staff can use the system to do different types of assessment 
• Integration with other systems, so less duplication

• Emarketplace
• Fully integrated with Information, advice and assessment 
• Content vetted by council to reassure people about quality 
• Option for people to buy equipment or services online, when they are ready.. 

22



3

IAS Hub;- Core Roles

• Face to face in Hereford Centre, with regular and pop up sessions in towns 
and villages

• By telephone and email

• Promoting direct use of the online Web system by citizens, including 
supported self assessment

• Mutual and trusted referral arrangements with Adults and Wellbeing ART 
service and others, including Children’s Wellbeing and Wye Valley 

• Continually maintain and extend the community based, local and informal   
directory information.

Implementation
Web system and IAS Hub

• A single, shared name, brand and visual identity

• One project group and project management approach

• Implementation primarily between May and August 2015

• Focus on detailed plans and the needs of service users and citizens

• Combined marketing and public launch in August

23



4

Implementation
IAS Hub with SIL

• Finding and equipping suitable premises in Hereford

• Satellite venues and partnerships with Wellbeing Hubs to ensure the 
best access for customers throughout the county.

• Recruitment of staff and volunteers

• Involvement of HVOSS and other organisations to help make it a 
success.

• Referral and signposting relationships

• Public launch

Implementation
Web system

• Finalising branding and look and feel requirements

• Test and agree prototype of how the system will work

• Agree and develop assessment tools

• Collect and enter all the information needed to make the system work

• Bringing providers on board for Emarketplace

• Emarketplace launch  in October 2015

24



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from
David Penrose

 

MEETING: 
 

MEETING DATE: 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: 

REPORT BY: 
 

1. Classification  
 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision 

3. Wards Affected

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 
4.1 To note and comment on the Committee’s Work Programme and allocate activities 

to task and finish groups, as deemed necessary

5. Recommendation

 THAT:  The work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments 
the Committee wished to make.

6. Alternative Options
It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the 
priorities facing Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the 
work programme.  However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure 
that the work programme is focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable 
within the existing resources avail

7. Reasons for Recommendations
7.1 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that 

scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes.

8. Key Considerations
8.1 The Committee is asked to note its work programme 

current work. 
 
 
 

information on the subject of this Report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officers, on Tel (01432) 383690

 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

9 June 2015 

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

GOVERNANCE SERVICES MANAGER

 

This is not an executive decision  

Wards Affected 

To note and comment on the Committee’s Work Programme and allocate activities 
to task and finish groups, as deemed necessary. 

Recommendation 
THAT:  The work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments 
the Committee wished to make. 

Alternative Options 
It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the 

Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the 
work programme.  However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure 
that the work programme is focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable 
within the existing resources available. 

Reasons for Recommendations 
The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that 
scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

Key Considerations 
The Committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on 

 
383690 

OVERVIEW & 

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 

SERVICES MANAGER 

To note and comment on the Committee’s Work Programme and allocate activities 

THAT:  The work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments 

It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the 
Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the 

work programme.  However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure 
that the work programme is focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable 

The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that 

and to note progress on 

AGENDA ITEM 10

25



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officers, on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

 

9. Community Impact 
9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s 

residents. 
  

10. Equality and Human Rights 
10.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and Human rights issues. 

11. Financial Implications 
11.1 The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing 

resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an 
assessment to support appropriate processes. 

12. Legal Implications 
12.1 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

13. Risk Management 
13.1 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview & Scrutiny function does 

not operate effectively.   The arrangements for the development of the work 
programme should help mitigate this risk. 

14. Consultees 
14.1 Following initial consultations on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of 

the Cabinet, all members of the Council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny. 

15. Appendices 
15.1 Appendix 1 - An outline work programme for the Committee. 

Appendix 2 – Forward Plan 

Appendix 3 – Task and Finish Group Topic Selection Criteria 

16. Background Papers 
16.1 None identified. 

26



Appendix 1 

 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
ITEMS IDENTIFIED FOR INCLUSION IN THE WORK PROGRAMME 

Draft Work Programme 
 
 

22 July at 10am 

Urgent Care Pathway  To update the Committee on the progress with the Integrated 
urgent care pathway project 

Wye Valley NHS Trust To receive an update on the performance of the Wye Valley 
NHS Trust following the CQC report 

Healthwatch update To receive  a verbal report on any issues of concern 

22 September at 10am 

Stroke Pathway To receive a progress report on the Stroke Pathway 

Children’s Safeguarding 
Performance Data 

To examine and challenge the performance data on 
children’s safeguarding. 

Healthwatch update To receive  a verbal report on any issues of concern 

17 November at 10am 

Joint meeting with General Overview and Scrutiny to discuss the Council Budget for 2016/17  

29 January at 2pm 

Wye Valley NHS Trust To receive an update on the performance of the Wye Valley 
NHS Trust following the CQC report 

Healthwatch update To receive  a verbal report on any issues of concern 

21 March at 2pm 

Healthwatch update To receive  a verbal report on any issues of concern 
 
 
The following issues are suggestions from the public for inclusion 
 

The impact of housing developments in Herefordshire on Hereford hospital and other social 
services 

 
 
The following matters shall be dealt with via briefing notes 
 

• Changes to the scrutiny arrangements of Herefordshire Council including risks, mitigation 
and proposed changes 

• An update on the use of mobile devices by social workers 
• 2gether NHS Foundation Trust headlines for Key Performance Indicators 

27



28



Forward plan (as at 02!Jun!15)

 !"#$#%&'
 ()!

 !"#$#%&'
*%&)+

 !"#$#%&'
*(,!-

 #-!")%-()!' .%-)/%0#%'1%02!-
345678*9':;64<='''''
>%?&"#00%-'@'A//#"!-'
7(B!

;$$?!'<CD! 6!D%-)'<#)0!  !$"-#D)#%&'
345678*9':;64<=''
6!D%-)'E-#)!-'

 !"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-"-
10)%2340,-5-
64)72

894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

(<<0-64%' =4%->':
FGHIJG'>%D$!'>-%$$'4)-!!)K'
6%$$'A&'EC!'L'6!M#!N'%/'
.-#%-#)C'O#M!'E(C

14-0'?+'@-,A'-'B+2,+%C-$%4DD+9+)<-30+40+,:-C+?'-
@):-2:2,'/-)<4%C-(432'-(0422-E,0'',;-6422-
F%-G:'-)%7-94%2+7'0-,A'-)330430+),'-@):-
D40@)07-,4-)770'22-,A'-A+CA@):-+22$'2-),-,A+2-
<49),+4%

8?)%2;-H0$9'

 !"#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'

I'4DD-J$CA'2 =4%->':
 #$D%$(0'%/'D0%)'4H'N#)+#&')+!'
9&)!-D-#$!'P%&!'()'4%?)+'
*(Q(R#&!K'6%)+!-N($

14-2''K-,A'-)3304?)<-4D-,A'-(40340),'-
L+0'9,40-8((-,4-,A'-7+2342)<-4D-7'?'<43/'%,-
<)%7-4%-,A'-8%,'030+2'-M4%'-),-E4$,A-
.)C)N+%'

O')09';-.)0K

 !"#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

H)<<;-6+9A)07 =4%->':
4%0(-'.+%)%M%0)(#"$'L'
9M#2!&"#&Q';&M!$)B!&)'

14-)$,A40+2'-,A'-J')7-4D-8%?+04%/'%,-5-
G)2,'-E'0?+9'2-,4-+%?'2,-9)3+,)<-)<<49),'7-D40-
,A'-24<)0-3A4,4?4<,)+9-POQR-304S'9,

Q)$CA)%;-6+9A)07

 !"#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

J$CA'2;-I'4DD =4%->':
8N(-2'%/'!&/%-"!B!&)'%//#"!-'
"%&)-(")'

14-)@)07-)-,A0''-:')0-94%,0)9,;-),-)-2,),$,40:-
304?+2+4%-942,;-,4-'%D409'-,A'-0'94?'0:-4D-*)7-
7'*,2-+%-0'<),+4%-,4-94$%9+<-,)B;-*$2+%'22-0),'-
)%7-3)0K+%C-D+%'2

6$2AC04?';-#42+'

 T"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
(4%,0)9,2-5-
U22',2

894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

(<<0-H0)/'0 =4%-K':
<%'"%&$#2!-'%D)#%&$'#&'-!0()#%&'
)%'0!Q(0'2#$D?)!$'N#)+'('/%-B!-'
"%&)-(")%-

E''K+%C-)$,A40+2),+4%-,4-94//'%9'-)%7-
7'D'%7-<'C)<-3049''7+%C2-)0+2+%C-D04/-)-
30'?+4$2-94%,0)9,V

=40/)%;-H+<<

 W"#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

J'<'%-(44/*'2 =4%->':  -(/)4#Q+)'.?-"+($!
6'X$'2,-D40-3$09A)2'-4D-YL-70)@+%C-
)33<+9),+4%

#4N2'D-1$0N)

! "#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'

J$CA'2;-I'4DD =4%-K': 94O'.-%"?-!B!&)
14-)3304?'-3049$0'/'%,-2,0),'C:-)%7-
94//'%9'-3049$0'/'%,-4D-94%2,0$9,+4%-
94%,0)9,

Z)%';-.)+0')7

! "#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

I'4DD-J$CA'2 =4%->':
4)-!))%&'4?QN($'>0%$!2'
S(&2/#00'6!&!N(T0!'9&!-QC

14-2''K-)3304?)<-,4-)334+%,-)-7'<+?'0:-
3)0,%'0-,4-)22'22-,A'-D')2+*+<+,:-4D-)-24<)0-
D)0/-304S'9,-4%-,A'-E,0',,4%-E$C@)2-9<42'7-
<)%7D+<<-2+,';-)%7-+D-D')2+*<'-D40-,A'-7'<+?'0:-
3)0,%'0-,4-7'?'<43-,A+2-+%,4-)-94//$%+,:-
'%'0C:-304S'9,-7'<+?'0+%C-94//$%+,:;-
D+%)%9+)<-)%7-'%?+04%/'%,)<-2)?+%C2

Q)$CA)%;-6+9A)07

!!"#$%"!& #$%' ()*+%',
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

(40340),'-
E'0?+9'2

()*+%', =4%->': U?(-)!-0C'.!-/%-B(&"!'6!D%-) 14-0'?+'@-3'D40/)%9' H)<<;-6+9A)07

!!"#$%"!& #$%' ()*+%',--
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

(40340),';-
E,0),'C:-5-
[+%)%9'

()*+%', =4%->': :#&(&"#(0'A?))?-&'HVIG@IW'
14-0'340,-4%-,A'-0'?'%$';-9)3+,)<-)%7-
,0')2$0:-/)%)C'/'%,-4$,,$0%-D40-Y !\]!&

64*+%24%;-O','0

!!"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
894%4/:-5-
(40340),'-
E'0?+9'2

894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

894%4/:-5-
(40340),'-
E'0?+9'2

(<<0-O4@'<< =4%-K':
:($)!-$+#-!'F-%(2T(&2'
 !0#M!-C

L'<+?'0:-4D-*04)7*)%7 =),)<+)-E+<?'0

!!"#$%"!& #$%' FDD+9'0-P1H(R
894%4/:;-
(4//$%+,+'2-5-
(40340),'-

894%4/:-5-
(40340),'-
E'0?+9'2

=4%->':
>+(&Q!$')%'+#-!'/!!$'/%-'<%N&'
1(00'(&2'4+#-!'1(00

30+9'-9A)%C'2 =+KK+-GA+,'

!Y"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
J')<,A-5-
G'<<*'+%C-

U7$<,2-5-
G'<<*'+%C

J')<,A-5-
G'<<*'+%C

(<<0-.40C)% =4%->':
1!-!/%-2$+#-!'<!&(&"C'
4)-()!QC'HVIHLHVIW

14-0'?+'@-)%7-$37),'-9$00'%,-E,0),'C:-+%-
)99407)%9'-@+,A-,A'-Z49)<+2/-U9,-Y !!-
P2V!& RV--1A'-E,0),'C:-2',2-4$,-/),,'02-,4-
@A+9A-,A'-0'C+2,'0'7-304?+7'02-4D-249+)<-
A4$2+%C-D40-+,2-7+2,0+9,-)0'-,4-A)?'-0'C)07-+%-
D40/$<),+%C-34<+9+'2V

#)9K24%;-(A0+2,)

!Y"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
J')<,A-5-
G'<<*'+%C-

U7$<,2-5-
G'<<*'+%C

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
J')<,A-5-
G'<<*'+%C-

(<<0-.40C)% >':
S!(-&#&Q' #$(T#0#)C'>%BB?&#)C'
1!(0)+'4!-M#"!

14-)3304?'-,A'-9A)%C'-+%-94%,0)9,$)<-
)00)%C'/'%,2-D40-,A'-94$%9+<^2-D$%7+%C-4D-,A+2-
2'0?+9'-304?+7'7-*:-YC',A'0-=JE-[4$%7),+4%-
10$2,V

=+9K-I0+DD+,A2

29



Forward plan (as at 02!Jun!15)

 !"#$#%&'
 ()!

 !"#$#%&'
*%&)+

 !"#$#%&'
*(,!-

 #-!")%-()!' .%-)/%0#%'1%02!-
345678*9':;64<='''''
>%?&"#00%-'@'A//#"!-'
7(B!

;$$?!'<CD! 6!D%-)'<#)0!  !$"-#D)#%&'
345678*9':;64<=''
6!D%-)'E-#)!-'

 !"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
(1%,0)2,3-4-
533',3

621%1/78-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'-

(1%,0)2,3-4-
533',3

(::0-;0)/'0 <1%-='7
8DD-%F(0'%/'$?DD%-)'/%-'
>%?-)C(-2'>!&)-!'/%-')+!'8-)$'
>(D#)(0' !F!0%DB!&)'4"+!B!

>1-?+@'-)9901@):-1A-(1$%2+:-3$9910,-A10-
(1$0,7)0B-('%,0'-1A-,C'-50,3-()9+,):-
D'@':19/'%,-E2C'/'

F+?'/)8-.+2G

 H"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?

5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

(::0-.10?)% <1%-='7
.+(-B("!?)#"(0'7!!2$'
8$$!$$B!&)'GHIJKGHIL

K<5-+3-)-,11:-,1-+%A10/-,C'-IJ;-1%-2$00'%,-
901@+3+1%-1A-9C)0/)2'$,+2):-3'0@+2'8-)3-9'0-
IJ;-B$,7-3,),'B-+%-,C'-I'):,C-4-E12+):-()0'-
52,-LM LNO-P'Q$+0'3-3+?%-1AAO-

2R1-S%%78-F),C)-"-
<10,C-J'3,-

(1//+33+1%+%?-
E$9910,-S%+,-
T<J(ESN-

 H"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?

5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

(::0-.10?)% <1%-='7 5&2!-$)(&2#&M'1!-!/%-2$+#-!'
5%%$):-0'A0'3C-1A-,C'-#1+%,-E,0),'?+2-<''B3-
533'33/'%,-TLM &NO-P'Q$+0'3-3+?%-1AAO-

F),C)8-S%%7

 H"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
>0)%3910,-4-
P1)B3

621%1/78-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
U%A0)3,0$2,$0'

(::0-K0+2' <1%-G'7
1#M+'<%N&'6!/?-O#$+B!&)'
4"+!B!

>1-)9901@'-32C'/'-A10-21%3$:,),+1%- F)%'8-.)+0')B

 H"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'08-
(1910),'-
E,0),'?7-4-
V+%)%2'

621%1/7O-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'

621%1/78-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'

(::0-#1C%31% <1%-G'7
6!(0#$#&M')+!'"%BB!-"#(0'
D%)!&)#(0'%/')+!'9&)!-D-#$!'
P%&!Q$'O-%(2O(&2'&!)N%-,

>1-3''G-,C'-)9901@):-1A-,C'-()*+%',-.'/*'0-
(10910),'-E,0),'?7-4-V+%)%2'-,1-901913):3-
A10-,C'-21//'02+):+3),+1%-1A-,C'-6WX3-
*01)B*)%B-%',Y10G

K')02'8-.)0G

 Z"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
(10910),'-
E,0),'?7-4-
V+%)%2'

621%1/78-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'-

(10910),'8-
E,0),'?7-4-
V+%)%2'

(::0-#1C%31% <1%-='7 4%"#(0'R(0?!'4)()!B!&)
>1-3'2$0'-/'/*'0-)9901@):-A10-)-21$%2+:-
XE12+):-[):$'-E,),'/'%,X

J':3*78-J)7%'

L!"#$%" & #$%' \AA+2'0
5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?-

(11/*'38-I':'% <1%-G'7

1!-!/%-2$+#-!'800%"()#%&'.%0#"C'
/%-'8//%-2(O0!'1%?$#&M'
;BD0!B!&)()#%&'.-%M-!$$'
6!D%-)'

K01?0'33-0'910,-1%-,C'-+/9:'/'%,),+1%-1A-,C'-
5::12),+1%-K1:+27-)%B-,1-901913'-31/'-/+%10-
)/'/B/'%,3-)3312+),'B-Y+,C-,C'-
+/9:'/'%,),+1%-1A-,C'-91:+27-

(1%%1%->0')

L]"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

(::0-.10?)% ='7
6%$!'S(-2!&'K'9T)-('>(-!'
:?)?-!'D-%F#$#%&

5Y)0B-1A-,C'-'^,0)-2)0'-21%,0)2,-),-P13'-
_)0B'%38-A1::1Y+%?-,C'-9012$0'/'%,-1A-)-
0'/1B':'B-3'0@+2'-@+)-)-21/9',+,+@'-,'%B'0-
9012'33

F:17B8-F)$0)

LZ"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
(1%,0)2,3-4-
533',3

621%1/78-
(1//$%+,+'3-4-
(10910),'-

(1%,0)2,3-4-
533',3

(::0-;0)/'0 ='7
 #$D%$(0'%/'0(&2'N#)+#&')+!'
9&)!-D-#$!'P%&!'()')+!'4%?)+'
*(M(U#&!

>1-3''G-,C'-)9901@):-1A-,C'-()*+%',-.'/*'0-
21%,0)2,3-)%B-)33',3-,1-,C'-B+3913):-1A-
B'@':19/'%,-:)%B-1%-,C'-6%,'090+3'-W1%'-),-
,C'-E1$,C-.)?)`+%'8-A10-,C'-0':12),+1%-)%B--
'^9)%3+1%-1A-)%-)B@)%2'B-/)%$A)2,$0+%?-
*$3+%'33

K')02'8-.)0G

!M"#$%" & #$%'

()*+%',-
.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

()*+%',-.'/*'0-
I'):,C-4-
J'::*'+%?-

(::0-.10?)% %1%-G'7
1!-!/%-2$+#-!'*(-,!)'.%$#)#%&'
4)()!B!&)'/%-'82?0)'E!00O!#&M'
GHIJ@IV

>1-?',-2)*+%',-/'/*'0-)?0''/'%,-A10-,C'-
0'@+3'B-.)0G',-K13+,+1%-E,),'/'%,-

>7:'0-F)$0)-

!M"#$%" & #$%' \AA+2'0
5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

(11/*'38-I':'% <1%-='7
<%'/%-B(0#$!'"?--!&)'$#)?()#%&'
N#)+'A02!-'D!-$%&' (C'(")#F#)C'
D-%F#2!-$''3%?)'%/'"%&)-(")=

[)07+%?-'^+3+,+%?-21%,0)2,-'^,'%3+1%-$%,+:-! -
.)02C-LM a

E)@'G'08-_0)C)/

!M"#$%" & #$%' \AA+2'0
5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

(11/*'38-I':'% <1%-='7

<%'/%-B(0#$!'"?--!&)'$#)?()#%&'
N#)+'W!(-&#&M' #$(O#0#)C' (C'
(")#F#)C'D-%F#2!-$'3%?)'%/'
"%&)-(")=

[)07+%?-'^+3+,+%?-21%,0)2,-'^,'%3+1%-$%,+:-! -
.)02C-LM a

E)@'G'08-_0)C)/

!M"#$%" & #$%' \AA+2'0
5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

(11/*'38-I':'% <1%-='7

<%'/%-B(0#$!'"?--!&)'$#)?()#%&'
N#)+'.+C$#"(0' #$(O#0#)C' (C'
(")#F#)C'D-%F#2!-$'3%?)'%/'
"%&)-(")=

[)07+%?-'^+3+,+%?-21%,0)2,-'^,'%3+1%-$%,+:-! -
.)02C-LM a

E)@'G'08-_0)C)/

!M"#$%" & #$%' \AA+2'0
5B$:,3-4-
J'::*'+%?

(11/*'38-I':'% <1%-='7

<%'/%-B(0#$!'"?--!&)'$#)?()#%&'
N#)+'6!$#2!&)#(0'4"+!B!'
W#F(O#0#)C'D-%F#2!-'3&%)'
#&"%&)-(")=

[)07+%?-'^+3+,+%?-21%,0)2,-'^,'%3+1%-$%,+:-! -
.)02C-LM a

E)@'G'08-_0)C)/

30



Forward plan (as at 02!Jun!15)

 !"#$#%&'
 ()!

 !"#$#%&'
*%&)+

 !"#$#%&'
*(,!-

 #-!")%-()!' .%-)/%0#%'1%02!-
345678*9':;64<='''''
>%?&"#00%-'@'A//#"!-'
7(B!

;$$?!'<CD! 6!D%-)'<#)0!  !$"-#D)#%&'
345678*9':;64<=''
6!D%-)'E-#)!-'

 !"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7

89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), <-'
6!FD-%"?-!B!&)'%/'0!(-&#&G'
2#$(H#0#)C'$!-I#"!$

8=)29/;>/.4-/?)2-/),9/:$@@;2./?;,.2)?.A:B/>;2/
%-)2,+,7/9+:)*+%+.'/:-2C+?-:D/>;%%;=+,7/.4-/
@2;?$2-1-,./;>/)/2-1;9-%-9/:-2C+?-/C+)/)/
?;1@-.+.+C-/.-,9-2/@2;?-::

E%;'9D/E)$2)

 !"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7

89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), /<-'
>(-!'(&2'4?DD%-)'"%&)-(")'
!J)!&$#%&'/%-'0!(-&#&G'
2#$(H#0#)C'$!-I#"!$'

8@@2;C-/)/=)+C-2/.;/.4-/F!:./0)?4/G !H/=+.4/
.4-/?$22-,./@2;C+9-/0+9%),9/3-)2./>;2/.4-/?)2-/
),9/:$@@;2./?;,.2)?.D/%-)2,+,7/9+:)*%*+%+.'/
:-2C+?-:

E%;'9D/E)$2)

 !"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7

89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), I;,/<-'

8DD-%I(0')%'?&2!-)(,!'('B#&#F
"%BD!)#)#%&'?&2!-')+!'
7%-)+!-&'>%&$%-)#?BK$'
/-(B!L%-,'#&'-!$D!")'%/'
H()+-%%B'(2(D)()#%&$M

J;/;*.)+,/)@@2;C)%/.;/?;,9$?./)/1+,+"
?;1@%-.+.+;,/$,9-2/.4-/%;./G/;>/.4-/I;2.4-2,/
(;,:;2.+$1K:/>2)1-=;2LD/+,/;29-2/.;/:-%-?./)/
@2->-22-9/@2;C+9-2/+,/2-:@-?./;>/*).42;;1/
)9)@.).+;,:/=4+?4/)2-/>$,9-9/C+)/)/72),./
>2;1/.4-/?;$,?+%K:/3;1-/M1@2;C-1-,./
87-,?'N

(42+:.)/#)?L:;,

 !"#$%"!& #$%' O>>+?-2
89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

3-%-,/(;;1*-: I;,"<-'

<%'I(-C')+!'"?--!&)'"%&)-(")'
L#)+')+!'N!(-&#&G' #$(H#0#)C'
D-%I#2!-'8$D#-!'N#I#&G'N)2'/%-'
-!$#2!&)#(0'(""%BB%2()#%&'()'
>+()$L%-)+'6%(2'(&2'*(-,C!$'
>0%$!M

J;/C)2'/.4-/?$22-,./?;,.2)?.$)%/)22),7-1-,./
=+.4/.4-/E-)2,+,7/P+:)*+%+.'/@2;C+9-2/8:@+2-/
E+C+,7/E.9D/>;2/.4-/@2;C+:+;,/;>/2-:+9-,.+)%/
)??;11;9).+;,/>;2/%-)2,+,7/9+:)*+%+.'/?%+-,.:Q/
.;/*2+,7/.4+:/+,.;/%+,-/=+.4/.4-/?4;+?-/9+2-?.+C-/
),9/:+1+%)2/2-:+9-,.+)%/?;,.2)?.:N

R)C-L-2D/S2)4)1

 !"#$%"!& #$%' O>>+?-2
(4+%92-,K:/
6-%%*-+,7

3$74-:D/S-;>> I;,"<-'
<!("+#&G'<-(2!'5&#%&'
:("#0#)#!$'<#B!

J;/@2;C+9-/)/:.),9)29+:-9/)@@2;)?4/.;/
>)?+%+.+-:/.+1-/@)'1-,.:/>;2/.-)?4+,7/.2)9-/
$,+;,/2-@2-:-,.).+C-:/),9/.;/2-1;C-/.4-/
4+:.;2+?/:+.$).+;,/;>/.42--/.2)9-/$,+;,/
2-@2-:-,.).+C-:/*-+,7/-1@%;'-9/;,/?;$,?+%/
?;,.2)?.:/.;/?)22'/;$./.4+:/2;%-

T)+29D/(42+:

 G"#$%"!& #$%' ()*+,-.
89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), I;,/<-'
5&2!-$)(&2#&G'1!-!/%-2$+#-!K'F'
)+!'O%#&)'4)-()!G#"'7!!2$'
8$$!$$B!&)M'

J;/,;.-/),9/$:-/.4-/#;+,./R.2).-7+?/I--9:/
8::-::1-,./>;2/3-2->;29:4+2-/):/.4-/
;C-2)2?4+,7/@2+1)2'/-C+9-,?-/*):-/;>/,--9/
>;2/;27),+:).+;,:D/.4-/3-)%.4/),9/6-%%*-+,7/
*;)29D/),9/;.4-2/L-'/@)2.,-2:4+@:D//.;/
9-.-21+,-/L-'/%;?)%/@2+;2+.+-:N/U,9-2:.),9+,7/
3-2->;29:4+2-/=+%%/*-/)/:4)2-9/2-:;$2?-/>;2/
?;11+::+;,-2:/),9/;.4-2/9-?+:+;,/1)L-2:D/
:$?4/):/.4-/?%+,+?)%/?;11+::+;,+,7/72;$@D/.4-/
%;?)%/)$.4;2+.'/),9/L-'/@%)'-2:/+,/.4-/E8/)2-)/
A?;11$,+.'/;27),+:).+;,:/),9/:-2C+?-/
@2;C+9-2:BN//

U,,'D/E).4)

 G"#$%"!& #$%' ()*+,-.
(4+%92-,K:/
6-%%*-+,7/

V;$,7/W-;@%-/5/
(4+%92-,K:/
R-2C+?-:

(%%2/E-:.-2 <-'
1!-!/%-2$+#-!';&)!G-()!2'9(-0C'
P!(-$'4)-()!GC'3QFR'C-$='

 G"#$%"!& #$%' ()*+,-.
(4+%92-,K:/
6-%%*-+,7/

V;$,7/W-;@%-/5/
(4+%92-,K:/
R-2C+?-:

(%%2/E-:.-2 <-'
>%BB#$$#%&#&G'(&2'-!F
D-%I#$#%&#&G'%/'"+#02-!&K$'
$!-I#"!$'F'"+#02-!&K$'"!&)-!$

J;/:-?$2-/)@@2;C)%/.;/?;11+::+;,/),9X;2/):/
)@@2;@2+).-/2-"@2;C+9-/?4+%92-,K:/?-,.2-:/),9/
)::;?+).-9/:-2C+?-

S2),.4+-2D/W4+%+@@)

 G"#$%"!& #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
J2),:@;2./),9/
Y;)9:

Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-/

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
J2),:@;2./),9/
Y;)9:

(%%2/Y;,- <-' .?H0#"'-!(0B'H?2G!)'"%&)-(") J;/?;,:+9-2/7)+,/:4)2-/>2;1/?;,.2)?.N Y;;,-'D/R-),

 G"#$%"!& #$%' O>>+?-2/AJT(B
Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-

(;,.2)?.:/5/
8::-.:

O>>+?-2 I;,/L-'
8DD-%I(0'/%-'D-?2!&)#(0'
H%--%L#&G'/%-'1(0%'/%-'
S-%BC(-2'>(D#)(0'4"+!B!

E+7-1)D/0+?L

 ["#$%"!& #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), I;,/<-'
6%$!'T(-2!&'F'9J)-('>(-!'
;&)!-#B'>%&)-(")

8@@2;C-/)/! /1;,.4/+,.-2+1/?;,.2)?./=+.4/.4-/
?$22-,./@2;C+9-/Z\.2)/()2-/(4)2+.)*%-/J2$:./
AZ((JB/$,.+%/0)2?4/G !HN

E%;'9D/E)$2)

 ]"#$%"!& #$%'
()*+,-./
0-1*-2/"/
M,>2):.2$?.$2-

Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-/

Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-/

(%%2/W2+?- <-' 6%)+!-L($'6(#0

J;/?;,:+9-2/=4-.4-2/;2/,;./.;/@2;72-::/
>-):+*+%+.'/;,/.4-/Y;.4-2=):/Y)+%/@2;@;:)%/),9/
92)=/9;=,/$@/.;/^!G&L/>2;1/(;$,?+%/
2-:-2C-:

T$27-::D/R.-C-

 ]"#$%"!& #$%'
()*+,-./
0-1*-2/"/
M,>2):.2$?.$2-

Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-/

Z?;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2@;2).-/

(%%2/W2+?- <-'
;&)-%2?")#%&'%/'A&'4)-!!)'
.(-,#&G'>+(-G!'/%-'1!-!/%-2'
>!&)-(0'8-!(

J;/?;,:+9-2/=4-.4-2/;2/,;./.;/@2;72-::/)/
>;21)%/?;,:$%.).+;,/;,/)/:?4-1-/>;2/;,/:.2--./
@)2L+,7/?4)27-:/+,/3-2->;29/

T$27-::D/R.-C-

31



Forward plan (as at 02!Jun!15)

 !"#$#%&'
 ()!

 !"#$#%&'
*%&)+

 !"#$#%&'
*(,!-

 #-!")%-()!' .%-)/%0#%'1%02!-
345678*9':;64<='''''
>%?&"#00%-'@'A//#"!-'
7(B!

;$$?!'<CD! 6!D%-)'<#)0!  !$"-#D)#%&'
345678*9':;64<=''
6!D%-)'E-#)!-'

 !"#$%" & #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7

89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

(%%2/0;27), <-'
>%&)-(")'8F(-2'/%-'4?G$)(&"!'
*#$?$!'4!-H#"!'

=4-/>$2>;:-/;?/.4-/2->;2./+:/.;/:-@$2-/
)>>2;A)%/;?/.4-/@;,.2)@./)B)29/?;2/.4-/
9-%+A-2'/;?/.4-//C$*:.),@-/0+:$:-/C-2A+@-/?;2/
3-2-?;29:4+2-

3)%%)1D/(%+A-

 &"#$%" & #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

(%%2/F2)1-2 <-'  #$D%$(0'%/'I()+'4)-!!)'A//#"!$
=;/)>>2;A-/.4-/9+:>;:)%/;?/.4-/?;21-2/F).4/
C.2--./G??+@-:

H-).4-2:.;,-/=;,'

 &"#$%" & #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

(%%2/F2)1-2 <-'  #$D%$(0'%/'0(&2')%')+!'1E:64
/=;/)>>2;A)%/.4-/9+:>;:)%/;?/%),9/.;/36HIC/
?;2/.4-/@;,:.2$@.+;,/;?/)/,-B/?+2-/:.).+;,

H-).4-2:.;,-/=;,'

J!"#$%" & #$%' ()*+,-.
E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

()*+,-. <-' 6!H#!F'%/'4B(00'1%02#&J$

=;/)>>2+:-/0-1*-2:/;?/.4-/;$.@;1-/;?/.4-/
C1)%%4;%9+,7:/I-A+-B/$,9-2.)K-,/*'/H+:@4-2/
L-21),/),9/.;/:--K/)>>2;A)%/?;2/.4-/
2-@;11-,9).+;,:/@;,.)+,-9/.4-2-+,

H-).4-2:.;,-D/=;,'

J!"#$%" & #$%'

()*+,-./
0-1*-2/
(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

(%%2/F2)1-2 <-'
6!0%"()#%&'(&2'>%K0%"()#%&'%/'
1!-!/%-2'>?$)%B!-'4!-H#"!$

=;/@;,:+9-2/.4-/2-%;@).+;,/;?/3-2-?;29/
($:.;1-2/C-2A+@-:/)%;,7/B+.4/;.4-2/:-2A+@-:/
*):-9/)./H2),K%+,/3;$:-D/.;/@;"%;@).-/B+.4/
;.4-2/>2;A+9-2:

H-).4-2:.;,-D/=;,'

  "C->" & C->.-1*-2 ()*+,-./
89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

()*+,-. <-' 1%?$#&J'4)-()!JC'LMNOKLMNP =;/)>>2;A-/3;$:+,7/C.2).-7'/JM &"JM N/ C),9+-/I;7-2:

M!"O-@" & O-@-1*-2 ()*+,-./
(4+%92-,P:/
6-%%*-+,7/

Q;$,7/R-;>%-/5/
(4+%92-,P:/
C-2A+@-:

()*+,-. S;,/<-'
1!-!/%-2$+#-!'4(/!J?(-2#&J'
I%(-2$'I?$#&!$$'.0(&'(&2'
8&&?(0'6!D%-)

=;/+,?;21/()*+,-./;?/>2;72-::/1)9-/.;B)29:/
.4-/+1>%-1-,.).+;,/;?/.4-/C)?-7$)29+,7/
F;)29/F$:+,-::/R%),/),9/8,,$)%/I->;2.

I;$74.;,D/#;4,

0)'/=F( 0)'
()*+,-./
0-1*-2/"/
T,?2):.2$@.$2-

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

(%%2/R2+@- S;,/<-'
4%0(-'.+%)%H%0)(#"'.-%D%$(0'
/%-'4)-!))%&'4?JF($'Q(&2/#00'
4#)!

=;/:--K/)>>2;A)%/.;/)>>+,./)/S-B/U-)?/.;/
)::-::/.4-/?-):+*+%+.'/;?/)/:;%)2/?)21/>2;V-@./
;,/.4-/C.2-..;,/C$7B):/@%;:-9/%),9?+%%/:+.-

W)$74),D/I+@4)29

#$,-/=F( #$,-
8$9+./5/
L;A-2,),@-

SX8/ SX8/ SX8/
.-%J-!$$'-!D%-)'%&'LMNR@NO'
;&)!-&(0'8?2#)'.0(&

L;;9+,7D/#)@Y$+

#$%'/=F( #$%'
()*+,-./
0-1*-2/"/
T,?2):.2$@.$2-

E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/),9/
(;2>;2).-

=2),:>;2./5/
I;)9:

(%%2/R2+@- ,;,/K-'
6!H#!F'%/'%//K$)-!!)'"(-'D(-,'
"+(-J!$'(&2'D-%H#$#%&

872--/)/>2+@-/+,@2-):-/.;/-Z+:.+,7/.)2+??:/+,/
@;$,@+%/@)2/>)2K:/),9/2-A+-B/),9/)72--/
@;$,@+%/@)2/>)2K+,7/>2;A+:+;,

#-,,-2D/(42+:

C->.-1*-2/
=F(

C->.-1*-2 ()*+,-.
(4+%92-,P:/
6-%%*-+,7/

(4+%92-,P: ()*+,-. <-'
9(-0C';&)!-H!&)#%&'4)-()!JC'(&2'
A?)"%B!$'.0(&

=;/)>>2;A-/.4-/E)2%'/T,.-2A-,.+;,/),9/
G$.@;1-:/R%),

L2),.4+-2D/R4+%%+>)

G@.;*-2/=F( G@.;*-2 ()*+,-.
89$%.:/5/
6-%%*-+,7

()*+,-./0-1*-2/
3-)%.4/5/
6-%%*-+,7/

()*+,-. S;,/<-' Q%"(0'8""%?&)
=;/2-@-+A-/)/@;>'/;?/.4-/U;@)%/8@@;$,./?;2/
:+7,/;??D/?;%%;B+,7/9+:@$::+;,/)./OU=D/U-)9-2:/
F2+-?+,7/),9/3GC(

3)22+:D/R)$%

S;A-1*-2/
=F(

S;A-1*-2 ()*+,-.
E@;,;1'D/
(;11$,+.+-:/5/
(;2>;2).-/

()*+,-./0-1*-2/"/
(;,.2)@.:/5/
8::-.:

()*+,-. <-'
>%BB#$$#%&#&J'S'>%BB!-"#(0'
4)-()!JC'LMNOKNP

=;/)>>2;A-/,-B/@;11+::+;,+,7/5/11-2@+)%/
:.2).-7'/JM &" N/

6-%:*'D/6)',-

32



 

Does this issue have a potential impact for 
one or more section(s) of the population of 

Herefordshire? 

Is the issue strategic and significant? 

Will the scrutiny activity add value to the 
Council’s and/or its partners’ overall 

performance? 

NONONONO    

Is it likely to lead to effective outcomes? 

YESYESYESYES    

YESYESYESYES    

YESYESYESYES    
NONONONO    

NONONONO    

Will Scrutiny involvement be duplicating 
some other work? 

 

YESYESYESYES    

Is it an issue of concern to partners and 
stakeholders? 

 

NONONONO    

Is it an issue of community concern? 

Is the Scrutiny activity timely and capable 
of being resourced? 

NONONONO    

LEAVE OUTLEAVE OUTLEAVE OUTLEAVE OUT    
    

PUT INTO WORK PUT INTO WORK PUT INTO WORK PUT INTO WORK 
PROGRAMMEPROGRAMMEPROGRAMMEPROGRAMME    
High Priority 

CONSIDERCONSIDERCONSIDERCONSIDER    
Low Priority 

YESYESYESYES    

NONONONO    

NONONONO    
YESYESYESYES    

YESYESYESYES    

33



34


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	7 Accountability Session: West Midlands Ambulance Service (To Follow)
	8 Implementation of Information, advice and signposting hub and Digital web system
	IAS  Web system EA 010615 1

	10 Work Programme
	Draft HOSC work programme June 2015
	Appendix 2_Forward plan (as at 02-Jun-15).pdf - Adobe Acrobat
	Appendix 3_Topic selection criteria flowchart


